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Investigative Activity:Investigative Activity: Meeting with Prosecutor

Involves:Involves: Marla Farbacher (O)

Date of Activity:Date of Activity: 03/16/2021

Author:Author: SA James A. Mulford, #39

Narrative:Narrative:

On March 16, 2021, Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation (BCI) Special Agent Jim Mulford
spoke with Franklin County Prosecutor’s Office, Chief Counsel-Grand Jury Unit Marla Farbacher
(Farbacher) regarding the fatal shooting incident between Andrew Teague (Teague) and
members of the Columbus Division of Police (CPD) and Franklin County Sheriff's Office (FCSO).

She was informed the 2016 Kia driven by Teague during the incident had been searched and
was currently being housed until further notice.

Farbacher instructed SA Mulford to release the vehicle. She sent a follow-up email confirming
the conversation. That email was saved electronically and is attached to this report.

Later this date, SA Mulford confirmed with Columbus Division of Police Sergeant Terry
McConnell (Sgt. McConnell) that the vehicle will be released to its registered owner.

Attachments:Attachments:

Attachment # 01:Email from Prosecutor- Release of Vehicle
Attachment # 02:Vehicle Release Notification - GFS2080
Attachment # 03:Vehicle Hold Notification - GFS2080
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James Mulford

From: Farbacher, Marla H. <mfarbacher@franklincountyohio.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:36 PM

To: James Mulford

Subject: vehicle driven by A Teague

As per our conversation today, I understand that you are asking to release the vehicle driven by Andrew Teague out of 
the events that led to an Officer Involved Critical Incident on March 5, 2021. If you have finished whatever processing 
that is appropriate for the investigation (photographed, searched, any other appropriate processing), then you may 
release it to the lawful owner. 
 

Marla Farbacher 
Chief Counsel - Grand Jury Unit 

Criminal Division 

373 S. High Street,  13th Floor 

Columbus, OH 43215 

Phone:   614-525-5959 

Fax:   614-525-6072 

mfarbacher@franklincountyohio.gov 

 

Office of G. Gary Tyack 

Franklin County Prosecuting Attorney 
Franklin County Prosecutor's Facebook 

Franklin County Prosecutor's Office 

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain private, confidential and/or 

privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, employee or 

agent responsible for delivering this message, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original e-mail message. 

 








